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From: Cornelius, Luke

Sent: Thu, 17 Sep 2009 13:51:49 +1000
To: Waddell, Stephen

Subject: RE: Meeting?

Steve,

I'll give you a call when | have a moment.
Should be OK to discuss on Monday.

Dannye Moloney will be in the chair and you could aske Steve S to hang back.

Regards

Luke

From: Waddell, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2009 1:04 PM
To: Cornelius, Luke

Cc:  Smith, Steve

Subject: Meeting?

Sensitivity: Confidential

Luke,

Don’t know if you have any time before you go on leave but | just finished a meeting with Gerard
McGuire in respect of 3838 and her future with Briars. | thought it might be of value if | could get
together with yourself and Steve Smith to discuss what Gerard had to say. Alternatively | could
discuss same with the Board on Monday but | think Steve Smith needs to be involved. Can you
please advise. Thanks





